Address: 235 St. Patrick Street



Legal Description: Part Lot 496 and Part Lot 344, Plan 20

**Designation By-law:** 92-2012

By-Law Designation Date: August 13, 2012

**Date of Construction: 1874** 

Architectural Style: Vernacular gable to the street

**Architectural Description:** two storey brick painted grey; front wall; rectangular window on either side of centre door with side lights; second floor two rectangular windows over first floor windows; recessed brick rectangular shape with louvered opening under the peak. Part of the building is now apartments. Right hand wall; a variety of windows with stairs leading to the second floor; left side; a variety of windows on both floors with entrance doors on the ground floor at the front and the back of the building.

The building was built by William Russell of Sarnia. The building housed the Strafford Spring Brewery. It was used for many years as a brewery and as the Stratford Rifle and Revolver Club. United Auto Parts Inc. was also here. There a four apartments in the building.